
APPLICATION: RZ STD 23-0771 
ZHM HEARING DATE: September 18, 2023  

BOCC MEETING DATE:  November 7, 2023   CASE REVIEWER: Jared Follin 

 

 

The applicant has requested this case to be continued to the October 16th, 2023, Zoning Hearing Master 

Hearing.     

  

 

 
 
 
 
  

  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  

Sign-off:  



Please e-mail all of the above documents by the September 18, 2023 deadline to ZoningIntake-
DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org  and keep the originals in case you need to submit them later.
If you have any questions or difficulties do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best regards,
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.

C: (813) 244-3956
P: (813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: David Wright <david@tspco.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:49 PM
To: Follin, Jared <FollinJ@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: Re: RZ 23-0771 Request for Continuance
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Yes, thank you, Jared. I was looking at the wrong line in the ZHM schedule.
 
Please continue the application to the 10/16 ZHM hearing.

David Wright, President
TSP Companies, Inc.
813-230-7473

This email was sent from my mobile device. Please excuse any typos.
 
 
On Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 2:46 PM Follin, Jared <FollinJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

David,
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